

From: [S. Louis Schiappa](#)
To: [Ritchie, Sierra](#); [Susan Ingles](#); [Joseph E. Brown](#); [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Subject: RE: Bank of America v. Janie Southern // 2019-001941
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 12:39:21 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[2020-07-27 - Respondent's Designation of Matter \(Submitted to Court\).pdf](#)
[2020-07-27 - Initial Brief of Respondent \(Submitted to Court\).pdf](#)

Dear Ms. Ritchie,

We would like to submit the attached Initial Brief of Respondent and Designation of matter for electronic filing. Can you confirm filing and provide a file-stamped copy for our records. Please let us know if you need anything additional.

Sincerely,

Louis

S. Louis Schiappa
Managing Attorney | Cooling & Winter, LLC
P: 770.988.9055 ext. 3014
1090 Northchase Parkway SE, Suite 300 | Marietta, GA 30067

THIS COMMUNICATION IS FROM A DEBT COLLECTOR. THE DEBT COLLECTOR IS ATTEMPTING TO COLLECT A DEBT AND ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.

This transmission is intended for the sole use of the individual and entity to whom it is addressed. Privileged and confidential information may be contained in this message. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this transmission by someone other than the intended addressee or its designated agent is strictly prohibited. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to official business of my organization shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. If your receipt of this transmission is in error, please notify this company immediately by reply to this transmission.

From: Ritchie, Sierra [mailto:siritchie@sccourts.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 2:34 PM
To: Susan Ingles <susaningles@sclegal.org>; S. Louis Schiappa <lschiappa@coolingwinter.com>; Joseph E. Brown <JBrown@coolingwinter.com>
Subject: RE: Bank of America v. Janie Southern // 2019-001941

Dear Counsel:

Attached is the signed order.

Respectfully,
Sierra Ritchie

Appeals Specialist I
South Carolina Court of Appeals
1220 Senate Street
Columbia, SC 29201
T: 803-734-1890
F: 803-734-1839
siritchie@sccourts.org

From: Susan Ingles <susaningles@sclegal.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 10:35 AM
To: S. Louis Schiappa <lschiappa@coolingwinter.com>
Cc: Ritchie, Sierra <siritchie@sccourts.org>; Joseph E. Brown <JBrown@coolingwinter.com>
Subject: Re: Bank of America v. Janie Southern // 2019-001941

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

I have no objection to the enlargement.

Susan Ingles

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 25, 2020, at 10:03 AM, S. Louis Schiappa <lschiappa@coolingwinter.com> wrote:

Thank you!

From: Ritchie, Sierra [<mailto:siritchie@sccourts.org>]
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 9:43 AM
To: S. Louis Schiappa <lschiappa@coolingwinter.com>; Susan Ingles <susaningles@sclegal.org>; Joseph E. Brown <JBrown@coolingwinter.com>
Subject: RE: Bank of America v. Janie Southern // 2019-001941

Louiiis,

This emailed copy is sufficient.

Best,
Sierra

From: Court Of Appeals Filings <ctappfilings@sccourts.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 9:36 AM
To: S. Louis Schiappa <lschiappa@coolingwinter.com>; Ritchie, Sierra <siritchie@sccourts.org>; Susan Ingles <susaningles@sclegal.org>; Joseph E. Brown <JBrown@coolingwinter.com>; Court Of Appeals Filings <ctappfilings@sccourts.org>
Subject: RE: Bank of America v. Janie Southern // 2019-001941

Dear Counsel:

The Court has received your filing. A stamped copy is attached for your records.

Thank you.

From: S. Louis Schiappa [<mailto:lschiappa@coolingwinter.com>]
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 9:27 AM
To: Ritchie, Sierra <siritchie@sccourts.org>; Susan Ingles <susaningles@sclegal.org>; Joseph E. Brown <JBrown@coolingwinter.com>; Court Of Appeals Filings <ctappfilings@sccourts.org>
Subject: RE: Bank of America v. Janie Southern // 2019-001941

Dear Ms. Ritchie,

I hope you are doing well. Attached is a request for enlargement of time to file Respondent's initial brief. Is this email sufficient to file this request or is a hard copy required?

Sincerely,

Louis

<image002.png>**S. Louis Schiappa**
Managing Attorney | Cooling & Winter, LLC
P: 770.988.9055 ext. 3014
1090 Northchase Parkway SE, Suite 300 | Marietta, GA 30067

THIS COMMUNICATION IS FROM A DEBT COLLECTOR. THE DEBT COLLECTOR IS ATTEMPTING TO COLLECT A DEBT AND ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.
This transmission is intended for the sole use of the individual and entity to whom it is addressed. Privileged and confidential information may be contained in this message. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this transmission by someone other than the intended addressee or its designated agent is strictly prohibited. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to official business of my organization shall be

understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. If your receipt of this transmission is in error, please notify this company immediately by reply to this transmission.

From: Ritchie, Sierra [<mailto:siritchie@sccourts.org>]

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Susan Ingles <susaningles@sclegal.org>; S. Louis Schiappa
<lschiappa@coolingwinter.com>; Joseph E. Brown <JBrown@coolingwinter.com>

Subject: Bank of America v. Janie Southern // 2019-001941

Dear Counsel:

Attached please find correspondence from the Court of Appeals.

Respectfully,

Sierra Ritchie

Appeals Specialist I
South Carolina Court of Appeals
1220 Senate Street
Columbia, SC 29201
T: 803-734-1890
F: 803-734-1839
siritchie@sccourts.org

~~~ CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ~~~ This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy, retain, or disseminate this message or any attachment. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message and any attachments.